



AMEESH

Architect

CONTACT ME

Phone
9654733400

Email
ameeshbhatnagar@gmail

Home
C-2/2257, Vasant Kunj
New Delhi

FOLLOW ME

Facebook
facebook.com/ameeshbhatnagar

Instagram
instagram.com/ameeshbhatnagar

Issuu
issuu.com/ameeshbhatnagar

REFERENCES

Sankalpa
Professor - Architecture details
T: +91 8141212983
E: sankalpa@cept.ac.in

Vishwanath Kashikar
Professor - Housing
T: +91 9925011750
E: vkashi@cept.ac.in

HOBBIES

Traveling | Sketching | Tennis
Photography | Dance

> STATEMENT

My designs are a manifestation of abstract ideas, which are grounded to reality. Having been brought up by an art designer, made me curious about art and its effect on spaces, from an early childhood. I was fortunate to train and work with Sameep Padora, who has been highly influential in terms of design and research. I continue to explore new boundaries in architecture and design, as its something I love, and not only something I practice. I enjoy being upto date with evolving techniques and tools for designing, and look forward to collaborations at every front.

> EXPERIENCE

- 2014 - 2015** **sP+a**
Sameep Padora and Associates - Mumbai
Internship
- 2015 - 2017** **Studio Decode**
Studio decode - Bangalore
Architect
- 2017 - 2018** **VMA**
Vir Mueller Architects - Delhi
Architect

> EDUCATION

- 2018 - 2020** **Master in Architecture Design**
Cept University
-Ahmedabad
- 2010 - 2015** **Bachelor of Architecture**
Institute of Design Environment and Architecture
- Nashik

> SKILLS

Professional

Revit ██████████
 Adobe ██████████
 Rhino ██████████
 Grasshopper ██████████
 Cad ██████████

Personal

Communication ██████████
 Creativity ██████████
 Team Work ██████████
 Responsibility ██████████
 Personality ██████████